
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington DC 20463 

0 

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # 

DATE SCANNED 

SCANNER NO. 

SCAN OPERATOR 

4/^1 IT. 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

IG. AM 9=25 

December 15, 2014 

MEMORANDUM IfiNSmVF 
TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

BY: 

SUBJECT: 

The Commission 

Alec Palmer fp 
Staff Director^ 

Patricia C. Orrock-^ . 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Debbie Chacona ^ 
Assistant Staff Director 
Reports Analysis Division 

Kristin D. Roser/Sari Pickerall 
Reports Analysis Division 
Compliance Branch 

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report 
(Authorized Committees) for the Administrative Fine Program 

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file or timely 
file the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 
U.S.C. 434(a)). The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 23, 2014. The list is 
comprised of authorized committees whose candidates sought election in the General Election 
held on November 4, 2014. 

The committees listed on the attached RTB Circulation Report either filed the election 
sensitive report after the due date, failed to file the report, or failed to file 
the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (considered a non-filed report). In 
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties at 11 CFR 111.43, these committees 
should be assessed the civil money penalties highlighted on the attached circulation report. 

An explanation of the civil money penalties calculation for two (2) committees that failed 
to file the report is outlined below: 



The committee (AF 2876) represents a candidate that participated in the 2014 General 
Election. The committee was required to file a 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report (12G) covering 
October 1, 2014 through October 15, 2014 (15 days). In order to determine the civil money 
penalty for the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report, an estimated level of activity was calculated 
using a per diem average by multiplying the previous activity reported for the 2013-2014 
election cycle ($113,575) by 9.49% (the number of days required in 12G (15) divided by the 
number of days included in the Committee's 2013-2014 election cycle reports (158)). 

Recommendation 

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB 
Circulation Report violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. 434(a)) and make a 
preliminary determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on 
the RTB Circulation Report. 

2. Send the appropriate letters. 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2014 
12 Day Pre-General Report (Authorized 
Committees) for the Administrative Fine 
Program; 

4 
JEFF JONES FOR SENATE, and DANIEL ) AF#2876 
J JONES as treasurer; ) 
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CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on December 17, 2014 the Commission took the 

following actions on the Reason To Believe Recoimnendation - 2014 12 Day Pre-

General Report (Authorized Committees) for the Administrative Fine Program as 

recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated December 15, 

2014, on the following committees: 

AF#2876 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JEFF JONES 
FOR SENATE, and DANIEL J JONES as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. 30104(a) 
(formerly 2 U.S.C. 434(a)) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money 
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. 
Commissioners Goodman, Hunter, Peterseni Ravel, Walther, and Weintraub voted 
affirmatively for the decision. 
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Attest: 

Date / Shawn Woodhead Werth 
Secretary and Clerk of the C(immission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

December 18,2014 

Daniel J. Jones, in official capacity as Treasurer 
JefT Jones for Senate 
10400 Holland 
Taylor, MI 48180 

C00561100 
AF#: 2876 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your 
committee file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year 
during which there is a regularly scheduled election for which the candidate is seeking election, 
or nomination for election. This report, covering the period October 1,2014 through October 15, 
2014, shall be filed no later than October 23, 2014. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. 
434(a)). Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not 
filed prior to four (4) days before the General Election held on November 4, 2014. You should 
file the report if you have not already done so. 

The Act permits the FEC to impose civil money penalties for violations of the reporting 
requirements of 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. 434(a)). 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4) 
(formerly 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)). On December 17, 2014, the FEC found that there is reason to 
believe ("RTB") that Jeff Jones for Senate and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, violated 
52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. 434(a)) by f^ng to file timely this report on or before 
October 23, 2014. Based on fee FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 CFR § 111.43, 
the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at fee RTB stage is $1,090. Please see fee 
attached copy of fee Commission's administrative fine regulations at 11 CFR §§ 111.30-111.55. 
Attachment 1. The Commission's website contains further information about how the 
administrative fme program works and how fee fines are calculated. See 
httD://www.fec.gov/afiaf.shtml. 11 CFR § 111.34. Your payment of $1,090 is due within forty 
(40) days of fee finding, or by January 26,2015, and is based on these factors: 

Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive 
Level of Activity: $10,778 
Number of Days Late: Not Filed 
Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0 

At this juncture, the following courses of action are available to you: 

1. If You Choose to Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Civil Money Penalty 

http://www.fec.gov/afiaf.shtml
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If you should decide to challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, 
you must submit a written response, including the AF# found at the top of page 1 under your 
committee's identification number, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review, 999 B Street, 
NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received within forty (40) days of the 
Commission's RTB finding, or January 26, 2015. II CFR § 111.35(a). Your written response 
must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated civil 
money penalty, and must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting 
documentatioa The EEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of 
affidavits or declarations. 11 CFR § 111.36(c). 

The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on at least one of three grounds: 
(1) a factual error in the RTB finding; (2) miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by 
the FEC; or (3) your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented 
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. 11 CFR § 
111.35(b). In order for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have 
filed the required report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen 
circumstances. Id. Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen 
and beyond your control include, but are not limited to: (1) a failure of Commission computers 
or Commission-provided software despite your seeking technical assistance from Commission 
personnel and resources; (2) a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the 
Internet that is not caused by a failure of the Commission's or your computer systems or Internet 
service provider; and (3) severe weather or other disaster-related incident. 11 CFR § 111.35(c). 
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your 
control include, but are not limited to: (1) negligence; (2) delays caused by vendors or 
contractors; (3) treasurer and staff illness, inexperience or unavailability; (4) committee 
computer, so^are, or Internet service provider failures; (5) fiulure to know filing dates; and (6) 
failure to use filing software properly. 11 CFR § 111.35(d). 

The "foilure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process 
shall be deemed a waiver" of your right to present such argument in a petition to the U.S. district 
court under 52 U.S.C. § 30109 (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g). 11 CFR § 111.38. 

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative 
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your 
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this 
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty. 

2. If You Choose Not to Pay the Civil Money Penalty and Not to Submit a Challenge 
If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty and do not submit a written 

response, foe FEC will assume foat the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final 
determination that Jeff Jones for Senate and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, violated 
52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and assess a civil money penalty. 

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will 
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA"), as amended by foe Debt Collection 
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate 
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action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 CFR § 111.51(a)(2). 

3. If You Choose to Pay the Civil Money Penalty 
If you should decide to pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed 

remittance form, along with your payment, to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of 
your payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter, 

NOTICE REGARDING PARTIAL PAYMENTS AND SETTLEMENT OFFERS 

4. Partial Payments 
If you make a payment in an amount less than the calculated civil money penalty, the 

amount of your partial payment will be credited towards the full civil money pen^ty that the 
Commission assesses upon making a final determination. 

5. Settlement Offers 
If you make a payment in an amount less than the calculated civil money penalty as an 

offer to settle or compromise a debt owed to the Commission, the offer is herewith rejected 
despite any restrictive endorsements contained on your check or money order or proposed in 
correspondence transmitted with your check or money order. Acceptance and deposit or cashing 
of such a restricted payment does not constitute acceptance of the settlement offer. Payments 
containing restrictive e^orsements will be deposited and treated as a partial payment towards 
the civil money penalty that the Commission assesses upon making a final determination. All 
unpaid civil money penalty amounts remaining will be subject to the debt collection procedures 
set forth in Section 2, above. 

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal 
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (formerly 2 
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(2)). It will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) 
(formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B)) and 30I09(a)(12)(A) (formerly 437g(a)(12)(A)) untU it is 
placed on the public record in accordance with 11 CFR § 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in 
writing that you wish the matter to be made public. 

As noted earlier, you may obtain additional information on the FEC's administrative fine 
program, including the final regulations, on the FEC's website at http://www.fec.gov/afiaf.shtml. 
If you have questions regarding the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please 
contact Sari Pickerall in the Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at 
the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a 
challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review at our toll fiee number (800) 424-
9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660. 

On behalf of the Commission, 

Lee E. Goodman 
Chairman 

http://www.fec.gov/afiaf.shtml
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS 

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 CFR § 111.43, the amount of your civil 
money penalty calculated at RTB is $1,090 for the 2014 Pre-General Report. 

Please mail this remittance wdth a check or money order made payable to the Federal 
Election Commission to the following address; 

•Federal Election Commission 
P.O. Box 979058 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, 
please use this address: 

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox 
FEC #979058 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-M0-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

The remittance and your payment are due by January 26, 2015. Upon receipt of your 
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter. 

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK 
Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account 

will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the 
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a 
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to 
process the copy in lieu of the original check, Should the EFT not be completed because of 
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice. 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

FOR: Jeff Jones for Senate 

FECID#: C00561100 

AF#: 2876 

PAYMENT DUE DATE: January 26,2015 

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,090 
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Attn: Lee Goodman 
Federal Election Committee 

C00561100 
Re: AF2876 

Dear Mr.Goodman: 

In response to the report that my 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was not filed: 

1) Following the instructions of Deborah Chacona of the Report Analysis Division, I faxed in the 
report on 10-15-2014 at 11:30 am EST. Fax receipt included. 

2) Again following the instructions, we overnighted via U. S. Postal the original documents. Receipt 
attached. 

3) We received confirmation of those reports by David Garr on 10-31-2014 @ 2:30 pm EST. 
4) We reconfirmed on 11-06-2014 via phone by Vicki from the same dept. 
5) Included, is a copy of the reports. 
6) The total contributions for the 2014 U. S. Senate Campaign, was $1800. Based on the FEC.gov 

site would not the fine.only have been $180? 
7) I believe we complied with the guidelines set for the 12 Day Pre-Election 10/01/2014 -

10/15/2014 thus no penalty should be assessed. 
8) As of 07/01/2014 Daniel Jones resigned as treasurer to the committee due to college 

obligations, I, Jeff Jones, filed the following reports assuming any obligations. 
9) As of 12-30-2014, any and all activities of Jeff Jones for Senate Committee have closed. 
10) No funds are left to transfer. 

Thank you fo^considerations on these matters, please advise. 
Cordially,. 

Jeff Joneg 
734-92 
10400 Holland Road, Taylor, Michigan 48180 
mrbluesky@comcast.net o u. 
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omoduax- Officellllax 
OfficeMax #53 

15250 OIX-TOLEOO ROAD 
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195 

(734) 284-5200 

OfficeMax #53 
15250 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD 
SOUTHGATE. MI 48195 

(734) 284-5200 

SALE 
998100002430 
Fax Send Long Distance 
Qty4 @$1.99 

SubTotal 
TOTAL 

$7.96 

$7.96 
$7.96 

OMAX PLC 
Card number: 
Authorization 

XXXXXXXXXXXX2322 
015296 

SALE 
998100002423 
Fax Send Local 
Qty4 @$1.49 

SubTotal 
TOtAL 

$5.96 

$5.96 
$5.96 

OMAX 
Card number: XXXXXXXXXXXX2322 
Authorization 015130 

37850-00001-94180-18010-30280-00036 . 00600-90374-03002-08350-10100-81090 

NoM.one company. Now great savings. 
Office Depot, Inc., Including its 
subsidiary OfficeMax Incorporated 

Tell us about your shopping experience 
and get $5 off your next $25 purchase. 
Visit offlcemaxfeedback.Com and enter 

the following Survey Code: 

Now one company. Now great savings. 
Office Depot, Inc., Including Its 
subsidiary OfficeMax Incorporated 

Tell us about your shopping experience 
and get $5 off your next $25 purchase. 
Visit off1cemaxfeedback.com and enter 

the following Survey Code: 

OfficeMax doesn't just provide great 
values, we also live them. OfficeMax has 

been named one of 2013s World's Most 
Ethical Companies. For more Information 

visit Off1ceMax.com/eth1cs. 

OfficeMax doesn't just provide great 
values, we also live them. OfficeMax has 

been named one of 2013s World's Most 
Ethical Companies. • For more Information 

visit Off1ceMax.com/eth1cs. 

ORDER BY PHONE 1-877-OFFICEMAX 
»WE8J!«w,q®M 

ORDER BY PHONE 1-877-OFFICEMAX 

I • 



r 
FORM 3 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

IHir An Authorial Coirinnttee 

1 

OtHcaUsBOrty 

1. NAME OF 
COMMinEE ^ 1ul9 

TYPE OR PRINT • Exanqple: If typing.^ 
over the bns. 

12FE4M5 

I 1^1^ i^i^i^^^^1 I I ih I I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I 

CnuidMramlsiteeg 

Check if (Btfamt 
than I 

8 

7 

\ I 

FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMMT 

•c"' 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I i; I I I I I I I I I I I 

\/\0\^\ <hO\ \lUOiL I I I I I I I I I il I I I I I I I I I I I 

I - I I I t I t t I I I I f 1 I t I I I I t I ? ih t I I I r I I I I I 

I l I I I I I I I I I I l^iZJ • \^\^\-\ I I I ( 

CRY SPJE i 

& tSlHIS 
REPORT 

>/ NEW 
(N) OR 

AMENDED 
wi 

TYPE OF REPORT (ChoosiBOnid 
j 

(e) Quarterty iteportSE j 

Afrt 15 Quartarty Ra|^ (01) 

July 15 Quarfsriy RepM (OQ 

Odoba' 15 Quarteily Repot (OS) 

Jamny 31 Iharaaf ^tapcrt (Vq 

; 

ItenrfraOon Report (T^ 

04 12-OayPRE€lection Report tor ttiec 

Prtmaiy Ct2PJ 

Convention DEC} 

ZIP CODE 
SDOTEY DISTRICT 

LiJ LU 

Genery (12G} 
j 

Speciy(12S) 

RUiaff(t2R) 

BacKan on 
/ • o D- / .ju" r y 

o f %* l if in the « m 
04 30-Day POST-Bection Report tor ttiE 

tSOG) Runoi^ OVQ Special (30^ 

MM/ 

Election on 

i 
r' i^'v 

i 
•i • 

in the 
State of 

5. Covering PaiocI ' \i • ^ 7«3' yi^' 

I certify that / have eaemSiad this Report end to Vie best of Inoiiriedge and beBef it is true; conect end oontptota. 

Type or Rfnt Name of Treaauier 

Signature of TieeButer 

NOTE: Subirisdon of falaey enoneous^ V 

3BT S»ll^ 

L 
rESANOIB 

Office 
Use 
Only 

Date 

tmy subject the person atgnmig this Report to ttw penNMas ot 2 OS-C. §437g. 

FEC FORM 3 , 
(Revised 02^009) ^ 

I 



r 
FEC Fonn 3 (Ftavisad oeffiOOQ 

SUMMARY RAGE 
of Reoe^and Dfefawsements 

1 
Page2 

Write or Type Committae Name 

Report Covering the Period: From: ,(0 of ^ 

1 

i 

iwi 
To: y 

I 

1 

o /y;. 

§ 
2 

& Net ConlrttMitions (other than loans) 

(Bi Iblal ConlriiNitions 
(other than loans) (ftom Una 11(e]).... 

(b) Total Contribution Refunds 
(from Line 20(d)} — 

(c) Net ConlittHJtlons (other than loans) 
(subtract Line 60>) ftom Una 6(a}).... 

7. Net Operating Expemfiluies 

(a) totad Opeialihg Bcpendaures 
(bom Lbw 17) 

09) Total onsets to Operating 
Expendltuies (bom Line 14)-

(c) Nrt Operating Bcpendituias 
(subtract Line 7(|i4 ftom Lro 7^). 

8. Cash on Hand at Close of 
Reporting Period (from Una 27) 

9. Debts and Oiil^pUons Owed TO 
the Comrtrittee Otstiriaa eU on 
Schedule C andAir Schedule 13). 

10. Debts and Obi^ialions Orvad BY 
the Omimittee 0tamize aH on 
ScAiedute C and/or Schedule D)~. 

COLUMN A 
ThisPbifod 

COLUMNS 
Cycie-to>Date 

^6 O = o o 

f. ... 

e> 0, 0 

^2rQ,o p 

, 2-t , 9 0 

0. 

5 • 

;i :•! • • • 
: • 5 

? • 

<\ * . 

I. ..... 
! i 

• Jj.. • 

: 5 

•. : 

• 1 

L 
FESAND18 

For further itifbrmation contact 

Federal Election Commission 
gSSEStnaeL NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

Toil Free 800-424-9530 
Local 202-694-1100 I ! 

# 

J 



r DETAILED SUMIMARY RAGE 
of Rece^ 

n 
WHte or Type Committee Name 

.:1 

!: 

i" 

Report Covering ttie Period: From: 

B»M /oo ir_rTr •« 

/o tf / ! *f Ta / 
! M / O O I I. * * V «» /r- ff 

I 

L RECEIPTS 

11. CONmBUTIONS (other than loan^ FROM: 

(a) IndMduaia/Patsons Other Than 
PoDtical Cmuitittees 
(i) ftemlzed (use Schedule A) 

Uititembsd. 
TOTAL of conMbiitions 
AHMM II rfii if I ii •inirr nDm InulVKluaB 

(b) Political Party CommUtees. 
(c) Other PoDtical Committaes 

(suchasmo^ 

((9 The Candidate 
(a) TOTAL COi«TRIBiniONS 

(other tlian loans) 
(add Lines 11(4^. (b). (H. and «|». 

1Z TRANa=BTS FROM OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMMm^ 

13. LOANS: 
(a) Made or Guaranteed liy the 

Cancfidate 

(b) All Other Loans. 
(c) TOTAL LOANS 

(add Unas 13M and I 

14. OFFSETS TO OPERAITNG 
EXPENDTTURES 
(Rstunds. Rebates, etc.) 

IS. OTHER RECBPTS 
. (DMdends, Interest, etc.). 

1& TOTAL racaPTS (add Unas 
11(e). 12.13(c). 14, and 1Q 

I to Line 24. page ^.. 

COLUMN A 
ToWlliis Pttfiod 

COLUMN B 
ifleclion Cyde^D-Oate 

! ' 

: •; • 
! 1 
j 1 

-.5 
G O . 

.5- •... y . ; 

• .:-;i 
• " . 5-. .. • v- i I .?• .. ...... I - •••• 

:• 
• i 

- s. • 5 a. . • : i ••...•;•• - .f ........ V ..... S •• . • • .. .... • ' 2 

. 1 

. .5 

• H 
; i 

: :r I -a 

' • • • S .........r .. 
! 

; } 

• 1 

= .9- 3 • = . . . • • • O 
... • ..... .5 . . 

; 1 

! i 
• . : i 

: ' 
• • • '• 5. p. . . • 

..." ® • ••U 
: I 

• • • « 

• S. , - ...- • .-9 • 

• .. - • 5. .. .. 

• ••U 
: I 

• • • « • • 5- - i 

•5 

|-

p
. 

O
 :• 

: 

i i 
i •" 

! • •• 5 

.. . V..;. ...-o. 
i 

• • j- ". • ? ...... J.. .= 

• 5 

. • 1 i 
.' t 

?•{ 
. S-. 5 .= 

L 
resANois J 



r 
FEC Fomi 3 (Revised 02/2003) 

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Disbursements 

1 

Page 4 
n 

II. DISBURSEMENTS COLUMN A 
Total This Period i 

COLUMN B 
Beetiofi Cyde-to-Date 

17. OPERATING EXPENDirURES 

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. 

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS: 
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed 

by the Candidate 

(b) Of All Other Lows . 
(c) TOTAL LOAN REfWYMENTS 

(add Unas 19(a) and (b)). 

20. REFUNDS OF CONTtRIBLmONS TO: 
(a) Individuals/Persons Othv 

Than Political Committees 

(b) Political Party Committees.. 
(c) Other . Political Committees 

(such as mCs) 

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS 
(add Unes 20(8), (b). and (c)) 

,-,21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS 

22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 
(add Unes 17.18.19(c). 20(d). and 21) ^ 

.• 5 

,S'Ze),0;» 

6= 

> ;.o. 

0. 

• 5. •: .. 

0^ 

• .9.. 

0 = 

6 

• . .5 . 5. .o-
. , ,5-xo;. 

i 9 

X . . . 

I 
J 5 

•! • S. 
I • 

.i .... s-
• I . • 

j- • : 5 • 

• i . = 

.!. ... ? 

: ?• 

•I..--:. 5. 

.-..-I • ?... S ; 

! 
1 . -
! 
t 

i. ̂  » 

III. CASH SUMMARY 

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORRNG PERIOD 

24 TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD 0R»n Une 

25. SUBTOTAL (add Une 23 and Une 24).... 

16. page 

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERlOb (Irpm Line 22i 

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 
(subtract Une 26 from Lnie 2^. 

L 
FE5AN018 

I •• •• V - • . • ? • ; 

. • i . . •• -
J 



FEC FOnn 3 fftewsed 0g/aa03^ 
DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 

of Did3uis«nwits 
n 

Page4 

8 

II. 

17. OPERAHNQ EXPENDrrURBS 

ia TRANSFERS TO OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES 

19. LOAN RERAYMBTTS: 
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed 

by the Candidate. 

Of AO Other Loans. 
TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS 
(add Lines 19|e9«d(bB 

20. REFUNDS OF OONTRIBUnONS TO: 
(8) IndividualB/Pereons Other 

man roinicai vorniiUuBes.™—-— 

(b) Political Party Committees.. 
(c) Other Polllieal CoimnittBes 

^ucti as fVtO^ 

(<9 T01?tL 
(add 

21. OTHBT [ ISBUISEMENTS. 

CONIHIBUnON REFUNDS 
Lines 20(B). (b). and I 

22. T01ALI 
IJne!s17.iai9((a20(d),and21) ^ 

COLUMNA COLUMN B 
Total TTite Paiod Eteeiton Cydfr-to^tate 

,S^Zo. 

ji 
f i • . 

. j| , -. ..= . V. .• • »• ^ . ij . -

S . s /P' . 
. • n • •" • 

; 1 5. • • . 5 . • . • . 
1 . ." • . j { ~ . 

• 1 . . d . s , • » ; *. • • -J J • !r 

0 i; 
.... • 5 • • • ' 

1 

. vi - •• •• •• • -

.... .• f. , 

1 

: i 

... . J 1 .. 5 . . .. 9 

.. "_ r\X\ = . 

........ r- ...... 1: ..- .0= . ;i-. r' .. r . •..... ... 
5 

0 
.. 

i!-
• S :?.... ••• T- ^ . S •••. .. ' . 

i 
.. i 

5 . . 0 = r.. 
•• I 

• . V ': '^ \ 1 

1 

IIL CASH SUMMARY 

23. CASH ON HAND AT KGnWONG OF REPORTING PBVOD. 

24 TOTAL RBCBPTS THIS PSVOD (bom Line iaps«e 3) 

25. SUBTOTAL (add Una 23 aid Lbie 24 

•• f 

26. TOTAL DISBUfSEMENTS THS PERIOD 0inm Una 22). 

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PBnOD 
(eubliaet Line 26 from Line 2^ 

"... » 

•• r •• »•.. 

•e-zA -

»o 

F&sANme J 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 - . 

January 20,2015 

Jeff Jones, Candidate 
Jeff Jones for Senate 
10400 Holland Road 
Taylor, Ml 48180 

C00561100 
AF#: 2876 

Dear Mr. Jones 

On January 15, 2015, the Commission's Office of Administrative Review ("OAR") 
received your written response ("challenge") for Jeff Jones for Senate and Daniel J. Jones, in his 
official capacity as Treasurer, which is being reviewed by OAR. If you have any questions 
regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number (800) 424-9530 
(press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660. 

Sincerely, 

Rhiannon Magruder 
Reviewing Officer 
Office of Administrative Review 



Date: January 22,2015 

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW 
CHALLENGE RECEIVED 

AF#: 2876 

Committee Name: Jeff Jones for Senate 

Committee ID#: C00561100 

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A 

Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A 

Attachments: 

• Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated December IS, 2014 and RTB Certification, 
dated December 18,2014 (Y/N): Y 

• Proof of Delivery (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received) (Y/N): Y 

• Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N 

• 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report Notice, dated September 29,2014. 

• RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y 
-Non-Filer Letter, dated October 24,2014. 
-RTB Letter, dated December 18,2014. 

• 

• Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N 

• Other RAD Information: (Y/N): N 



UPS: Tracking Information Page 1 of 1 

Delivery Notlflcatioh 

Dear Customer, 

This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below. 

Tracking Number: 
Reference Number(s): 
Service: 
Speciai Instructions: 
Shipped/Billed On: 
Deiivered On: 
Delivered To: 

Signed By: 
m -Ji'S iJi'S 

UPli UPS yps VPS UPS 
up:i UPS UPS UPS i;p< UPS-
UPS iM'i jpi UPS UPS 
UPS UPS UPS UPS 

uPS UPsui-ij>?<:!Ps 
UPS UPS U! S/UPS UP* 

i.;pv UPS Ui'S MUS i.!i-s iJt 

Location: 

12WF5 860 A2 9174 614 1 
RAD, RTB 2876 
NEXT DAY AIR 
ADULT SIGNATURE REQUIRED 
12/18/2014 
12/19/2014 9:02 A.M. 
10400 HOLLAND RD 
TAYLOR, Ml, US 48180 
JONES 
UPS UPS UPS UPS UPS w-s UPS 
on Ui'S Uf S yr-S UPS liPi UPS UPS UPS 
UPSIirS Ul'i UPS UPS UP; UPS UPS UPS 
UPS UPS Ui'S UPS UPS UI'S UPS UPS UPS 
[PS UPS UPS UljlA^PS UPS tip; iiPv UPS 

TTTIKUPS UfuUiPS UPS UPS 
S Jps/tpyups UPS UPS U!'S UPS 

UPS UPS 
UPS 
UPS UPS 
SsPS.UPi 
UPS UPS 
rjI'SUPS 
UPS UPS 

UPii UPS UPS ;;P', Ui'V UPS UP-i 

RESIDENTIAL 

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you. 

Sincerely, 
UPS 

Tracking results provided by UPS: 12/23/2014 11:44 A.M. ET 

https://www.campusship.ups.com/campus_track/processPOD?lineData=TAYLpR%5EK... 12/23/2014 

https://www.campusship.ups.com/campus_track/processPOD?lineData=TAYLpR%5EK


12/31/2014 Congressional Pre- and Post-General Election Reports (2014) 

GENERAL ELECTION REPORT NOTICE 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES September 29, 2014 

CURRENT REPORT DUE FOR 
2014 GENERAL ELECTION CANDIDATE COMMITTEES 

REPORT REPORTING 
PERIOD 1 

REG./CERT. & OVERNIGHT 
MAILING DEADLINE 

FILING 
DEADLINE 

Pre-General 10/01/14 - 10/15/14 10/20/14 10/23/14 

48-Hour Notices 10/16/14 - 11/01/14 — oenerai election candidates oniv - see fiiino info — 48-Hour Notices 10/16/14 - 11/01/14 

Post-General 10/16/14 - 11/24/14 12/04/14 12/04/14 

PRE- AND POST-ELECTION REPORTS 

Congressional Committees 

The principal campaign committee of any candidate participating in a 2014 state primary, nominating convention or 
runoff election - even if unopposed - must also file a pre-election report 12 days prior to the primary, nominating 
convention or runoff. The principal campaign committee of a candidate participating in the general election must file 
pre- and post-general election reports. Separate notices will be sent to explain these additional reporting obligations. 
See 11 CFR 104.5(aU21. 

Click here for Supplemental Filing Information 

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2014 

I. 2014 GENERAL ELECTION CANDIDATES 

REPORT 
REPORTING 
PERIOD 1 

REG./CERT. & OVERNIGHT 
MAILING DEADLINE 

FILING 
DEADLINE 

Year-End 11/25/14 - 12/31/14 01/31/15 01/31/15 2 

II. UNSUCCESSFUL 2014 PRIMARY ELECTION CAMPAIGN COMMITTEES AND 

httpVAmwv.fec.g ov/pag es/report_nolices/2014/PreG_cong .shtni 1/2 



12/3-1/2014 Congressional Pre- and Post-General Election Reports (2014) 

CANDIDATES NOT ACTIVE IN 2014 ELECTIONS 

REPORT 
REPORTING 
PERIOD 1 

REG./CERT. & OVERNIGHT 
MAILING DEADLINE 

FILING 
DEADLINE 

Year-End 10/01/14 - 12/31/14 01/31/15 01/31/15 2 

NOTE FOR COMMITTEES NOT REQUIRED TO FILE A POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT 
CHART II (see above) 

For candidates who ran in 2014 but did not participate in the general election, the reporting period for the Year-End 
Report spans two election cycles. For this report only, committees should instead use the Post-Election Detailed 
Summary Pace (FEC Form 3. Paoes 5-8) [PDF], Committees should not use the normal Detailed Summary Page. 

Click here for Supplemental Filing Information 

FOOTNOTES: 

1 These dates indicate the beginning and end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after 
the dosing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report 
must cover ail activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the dose of books for the first 
report due. 

2 Notice that this filing deadline fails on a weekend or federal holiday. Filing deadlines are not extended when they 
fail on nonworking days. Accordingly, reports filed by methods other than Registered, Certified or Overnight Mali, or 
eiectronicaiiy, must be received by dose of business on the last business day before the deadline. See also 
Supplemental Filing Information. 

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100 

Return to zoia. Reporting Schedule 

Other Filing Information: 

• Electioneering Communications Periods 

• 48- and 24-Hour Reports of Independent Expenditures Periods 

• Coordinated Communications Periods 

. Federal Election Activity Periods 

(top df page) 

http;//w«vw.fec.g ov/pag es^eport_notlces/2014/PreG_cong .shtml 2/Z 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Ri-Crivrrs' 

vOr^nlS^iiCH 

Z0iSn:B2Q PH3A55. 

MEMORANDUM 

February 20,2015 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

The Commission 

Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

Patricia C. Orrock^^ 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Rhiannon Magruder (K 
Reviewing Officer 
Office of Administrative Review 

Subject: Reviewing Officer Recommendation in AF# 2876 - Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff 
Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer (C00561100) 

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an informational 
basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The 
respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written response within 10 days of 
transmittal of the recommendation. After the 10 day period, the Revievdng Officer 
Recommendation and the respondents' written response, if any, will be circulated to the 
Commission to make a final determination. 

Please note, the Committee filed an Amended Statement of Organization (FEC Form I) 
on February 10, 2015 to disclose the Candidate, Jeff Jones, as the current Treasurer. The 
Reviewing Officer Recommendation reflects the change in Treasurer after RTB, listing the 
current respondents as Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer. 

Also note, the Committee is eligible to terminate once this matter is closed. 

Attachment 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 _ . .. ^ 

February 20,2015 

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION 
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW ("OAR") 

AF# 2876 - Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer (C00561100) 

Summary of Recommendation 

Make a final determination that the respondents violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and assess a $550 civil money penalty. 

Reason-to-Believe Background 

The 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 23, 2014. The respondents filed 
the report on January 16, 2015, 85 days late. The report is election sensitive and was not filed 
prior to four days before the 2014 General Election held on November 4, 2014; therefore, the 
report is considered not filed. 11 C.F.R. §§ 111.43(d)(1) and (e)(2). 

On December 17, 2014, the Commission found reason to believe ('HTB") that the 
respondents violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) for failing to timely file 
the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report and made a preliminary determination that the civil money 
penalty was $1,090 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. A letter was mailed 
to the respondents' address of record from the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") on December 
18,2014 to notify them of the Commission's RTB finding and civil money penalty. 

Legal Requirements 

The Federal Election Campaign Act ("Act") states that in any calendar year during which 
there is a regularly scheduled election for which such candidate is seeking election, the treasurer of 
a principal campaign committee shall file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before 
the election. If the report is sent by registered or certified mail, by Express or Priority Mail with 
delivery confirmation, or by overnight delivery service with an online tracking system, and 
scheduled for next business day delivery, it must be postmarked, or deposited with the mailing 
service, no later than the 15th day before the election to be timely filed. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) 
(formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)), 11 C.F.R. § 100.19, and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.5(a)(2) and (e). All 
reports required to be filed by the principal campaign committee of a candidate for the office of 
U.S. Senator shall be filed with the Secretary of the Senate. 52 U.S.C. § 30102(g) (formerly 
2 U.S.C. § 432(g)) and 11 C.F.R. § 105.2. The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the 
timely and complete filing of reports and for the accuracy of any information or statement 
contained in it. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). 



Respondents' Challenge 

On January 15, 2015, the Commission received the written response ("challenge") from 
the Candidate, which states: 

"In response to the report that my 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was not 
filed: 

1) Following the instructions of Deborah Chacona of the Report Analysis 
Division, I faxed in the report on 10-15-2014 at 11:30 am EST. Fax receipt 
included. 

2) Again following the instructions, we overnighted via U.S. Postal the original 
documents. Receipt attached. 

3) We received confirmation of those reports by David Garr on 10-31-2014 @ 
2:30pm EST. 

4) We reconfirmed on 11-06-2014 via phone by Vicki from the same dept; 

5) Included, is a copy of the reports. 

6) The total contributions for the 2014 U.S. Senate Campaign, was $1800. Based 
on the FEC.gov site would not the fine only have been $180? 

7) I believe we complied with the guidelines set for the 12 Day Pre-Election 
10/01/2014- 10/15/2014 thus no penalty should be assessed. 

8) As of 07/01/2014 Daniel Jones resigned as treasurer to the committee due to 
college obligations, I, Jeff Jones, filed the following reports assuming any 
obligations. 

9) As of 12-30-2014, any and all activities of Jeff Jones for Senate Committee 
have closed. 

10) No funds are left to transfer." 

The challenge includes the following attachments: 

• Copy of USPS priority mail receipt dated 10/29/2014 
• Copy of OfficeMax receipt dated 10/15/2014 
• Copy of 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report 



Analysis 

Principal campaign committees of Senate candidates file reports in the original form with 
the Secretary of the Senate. 52 U.S.C. § 30102(g) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 432(g)) and 
11 C.F.R. § 105.2. The Commission's Campaign Guide for Congressional Candidates and 
Committees refers to this requirement on pages 11, 80, and 165. Neither the Commission or 
Secretary of the Senate accept faxed reports as official filings.' Therefore, any reports faxed by 
the respondents to the Commission, as contended in the challenge, would not be considered an 
official filing. 

The Candidate contends, per the instructions of Ms. Deborah Chacona, he faxed the 2014 
12 Day Pre-General Report on October 15, 2014. According to Ms. Chacona, Assistant Staff 
Director of RAD, she was not in the office on October 15, 2014. RAD telecoms (written records 
of telephone conversations) indicate there were no other conversations between the Candidate and 
RAD staff" on or around that date. Furthermore, there is no indication that the Commission 
received any faxed documents from the respondent on October 15,2014. The challenge included 
a copy of an OfficeMax receipt dated October 15, 2014, which indicates fax services were 
purchased. However, the receipt does not contain any details about the type of document sent or 
the destination fax number. Therefore, there is not enough evidence to suggest the Commission's 
record is incomplete. 

On October 24, 2014, RAD sent a non-filer notice to the mailing address of record because 
the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report had not yet been filed. According to RAD telecoms, the 
Candidate contacted Ms. Marlene Colucci, RAD Compliance Analyst, on October 28, 2014 in 
response to the non-filer notice. During that conversation, Ms. Colucci informed the Candidate 
that the 2014 October Quarterly Report had also not yet been filed. Ms. Colucci advised the 
Candidate to 1) mail the 2014 12 Day Pre-General and October Quarterly Reports as required, and 
2) fax RAD a copy of the first four pages of the reports, along with the mail receipt with tracking 
information, by October 30,2014 to avoid inclusion in the Commission's Non-Filer Publication on 
October 31, 2014. Ms. Colucci also encouraged the Candidate to call back with the tracking 
information after mailing the reports. At no point during the conversation did the Candidate 
indicate that he had already faxed the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report on October 15, 2014, as 
contended in the challenge. 

The challenge then contends that the "original documents" were sent via United States 
Postal Service (U.S.P.S.) overnight mail. The U.S.P.S. Priority Mail Express receipt included 
with the challenge indicates the respondents mailed documents to the Commission on October 29, 
2014. U.S.P.S. online tracking information and Commission records indicate this package was 
delivered to the Commission on October 30, 2014 and forwarded to the Secretary of the Senate. 
According to Commission records, the package only contained the 2014 October Quarterly 
Report. Although Ms. Colucci previously requested t^t the Candidate fax copies of the reports 
wi& the tracking information. Commission records indicate these faxed documents were never 
received. Therefore, there is not enough evidence to suggest the Commission's record is 
incomplete. 

' Paper filers are only permitted to fax 48 Hour Notices of last minute contributions to the Commission or Secretary of 
the Senate, as appropriate. 11 C.F.R. § 100.19(e) 

3 



The Candidate further contends that on October 31, 2014, Mr. David Garr, RAD 
Compliance Analyst, confirmed receipt of the 2014 October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General 
Report. However, the Assistant Staff Director of RAD states that Mr. Garr was not in the office 
on October 31, 2014, nor did he have any missed calls on that date. In addition, RAD telecoms 
indicate the respondents did not speak with any RAD staff members on that date. 

The Candidate also contends that Ms. Vicki Davis, RAD Reviewing Analyst, confirmed 
receipt of the reports on November 6, 2014. However, according to the Assistant Staff Director of 
RAD and RAD telecoms, the Candidate only spoke with Mr. Garr on that date. During the 
conversation, Mr. Garr confirmed receipt of the 2014 October Quarterly Report, but he also 
specifically informed the Candidate that the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report had not yet been 
received. Mr. Garr also informed the Candidate that the reports were incorrectly filed with the 
Commission instead of the Secretary of the Senate. Mr. Garr explained that the Commission 
forwarded the reports to the Secretary of the Senate for processing and advised him to contact the 
Secretary of the Senate for further assistance. 

On January 12, 2015, the Committee filed its 2014 30 Day Post-General Report as a 
Termination Report. The challenge also states that as of December 30, 2014, the Committee is 
inactive and there are no remaining funds. 

On January 15, 2015, Ms. Sari Pickerall, RAD Compliance Analyst, contacted the 
Candidate to confirm receipt of the RTB Letter for this matter. Despite the Candidate's 
contentions that he had filed all outstanding reports, Ms. Pickerall informed him that the 2014 12 
Day Pre-General Rqiort had not yet been filed. Ms. Pickerall reiterated that the Committee's 
reports should be filed witli the Secretary of the Senate, not the Commission. 

On Januai-y 16, 2015, the respondents filed the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report with the 
Secretary of Senate, 85 days late. 

On February 10, 2015, the Committee filed an Amended Statement of Organization to 
change the Treasurer firom Daniel Jones to the Candidate, Jeff Jones. The challenge states that 
Daniel Jones resigned as Treasurer on July 1, 2014. 

Despite the Candidate's contentions that the Committee complied with the 2014 12 Day 
Pre-General Report filing requirements, there is no evidence within the Commission's records or 
in the documents provided with the challenge to indicate the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report was 
received prior to Ae January 16,2015 filing with the Secretary of the Senate. Their challenge fails 
to address any of the three valid grounds at 11 C.F.R § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the RTB finding 
is based on factual errors; and/or (ii) the improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or 
(iii) they used best efforts to file on time but were prevented from doing so by reasonably 
unforeseen circumstances that were beyond their control and they filed the report no later than 24 
hours after the end of these circumstances. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). Therefore, the Reviewing 
Officer recommends that the Commission make a final determination that the respondents violated 
52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)). 

At the time of the RTB finding, the Commission used an estimated level of activity 
($56,788) to calculate the fine because the report had not yet been filed. 



II C.F.R § 111.43(d)(2)(i). The respondents' 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report discloses $500 in 
total receipts and $520 in total disbursements, resulting in an actual level of activity of $1,020. 
Using the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R § 111.43(b), for respondents with no previous 
violations, and the level of activity bracket of $1 - $4,999.99, ^e civil money penalty is 
$550 X [1 + (.25 X 0 previous penalties)] or $550. Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends 
that the Commission assess a $550 civil money penalty, reduced firom the RTB civil money 
penalty of $1,090. 

OAR Recommendations 

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 2876 that Jeff Jones for Senate and 
Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer, in making the final determination; 

2. Make a final determination in AF# 2876 that Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his 
official capacity as Treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and 
assess a $550 civil money penalty (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $1,090); and 

3. Send the appropriate letter. 

Attachments 

Attachment 1 - ... 
Attachment 2 - Pages 11, 80, 81, and 163 oi Campaign Guide for Congressional Candidates and 

Committees 
Attachment 3 -
Attachment 4 - Declaration from RAD 
Attachment 5 - Declaration from OAR 
Attachment 6 - U.S.P.S. Tracking Details for 10/29/14 Shipment 



Starting the Campaign 
Attachment 2 
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CHAPTER 2 

STARTING THE CAMPAIGN 

CANDIDATE REGISTRATION 
THRESHOLD 

An individual triggers registration and report­
ing responsibilities under the Act when campaign 
activity exceeds $5,000 in either contributions or 
expenditures. Money raised and spent to test the 
waters does not count toward this dollar threshold 
until the individual decides to run for federal office 
or conducts activities that indicate he or she is 
actively campaigning rather than testing the waters. 
(See Chapter I. "Testing the Waters.") The $5,000 
threshold is reached when; 

• The individual and/or persons he or she 
has authorized to conduct campaign activity 
receive over $5,000 in contributions or make 
over $5,000 in expenditures; or 

• The individual fails to disavow unauthorized 
campaign activity by writing a letter to the 
FEC within 30 days after being notified by 
the agency that another person or group has 
received contributions or made expenditures 
of more than $5,000 on the individual's behalf. 
100.3(a)(3) and 102.13(a)(2). 

2. CANDIDATE AND COMMITTEE 
REGISTRATION 

The registration forms mentioned in this section 
(FEC Forms I and 2) are available from the FEC, on 
the Commission website (www.fec.gov), by fex and 
as part of the agency's FECFiie software. Samples of 
completed forms appear throughout this chapter. 
Federal candidates and their committees should 
also contact the government offices and agen­
cies listed in Appendix G for additional reporting 
requirements that are not within the FEC's jurisdic­
tion. 

Candidate 
Within 15 days after an individual becomes a can­
didate as described in Section I above, he or she 

must designate a principal campaign committee.This 
designation is made by filing either a Statement of 
Candidacy (FEC Form 2) or a letter with the same 
information. (A candidate required to file electroni­
cally cannot designate a principal campaign commit­
tee with a written letter but must instead file Form 
2. See below.) 101.1 (a) and 102.12(a). 
Senate candidates file their original Form 2 with the 
Secretary of the Senate. House.candidates file their 
Form 2 with the FEC.' 

Principal Campaign Committee 
Within 10 days after it has been designated by the 
candidate, the principal campaign comminee must 
register by filing (with the Commission or Secre­
tary of the Senate, as appropriate) a Statement of 
Organization (FEC Form I). i02.l(a).^ 

Candidates Must Register for Each 
Election Cycle 
A candidate (including an incumbent) must file a 
new FEC Form 2 for each election cycle in which 
he or she is a candidate. For example, Mr. Jones, 
who was a candidate for the U.S. House of Repre­
sentatives in 2012, wishes to run again in 2014. He 
must file a new FEC Form 2 within 15 days after 
crossing the $5,000 registration threshoid (see Sec­
tion I) for the 2014 election cycle.' 

Principal Campaign Committee 
Using Form 2,the candidate may either redesignate 
his previous campaign committee (if it has not been 
terminated) or designate a new principal campaign 
committee. 

1 Candidates running in Guam, Northern Mariana Islands or 
Puerto Rico must also file a copy of their Form 2 with the 
appropriate election official in their territory. 108.1. 

2 A copy must also be filed with the appropriate office in 
Guam, Northern Mariana Islands or Puerto Rico for candi­
dates running for office In those territories. 108.1. 

3 In addition, a separate Form 2 must be filed for any special 
election In which the candidate Is running. For example. If Mr. 
Jones is also participating in the 2013 Special Election in his 
district, he must file a Form 2 for the 2013 election year. 

Chapter 2 

http://www.fec.gov


Starting the Campaign 

treasurer may sign FEC reports and 
statements in the treasurer's absence. 
102.7(a).The treasurer's responsibilities 
are discussed in detail in Seaion 3. 

Line 9. Campaign Depository 
A committee must list the name and 
address (but not the account num­
ber) of the campaign depositories it 
maintains for depositing receipts and 
maldng disbursements. 102.2(a)(1) 
(vi): 103.1. Each political committee 
must maintain at least one checking 
account or transaction account at one 
of its depositories. 103.2. (At least one 
depository is required.) All committee 
disbursements must be made by check 
or similar drafts drawn on a desig­
nated campaign depository. 103.3(a). 
(Cash disbursements of $ i 00 or less 
per transaction may be made from a 
petty cash fund: 102.11.)The following 
institutions may be designated; state banks, national 
banks and depositories insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation, Federal Savings 
and Loan Insurance Corporation, or the National 
Credit Union Administration. 103.2. 

Where to File Reports 
Principal campaign committees of House and Presi­
dential candidates must mail in their original Forms 
I and 2 to the Federal Election Commission, 999 E 
Street. NW,Washington. DC 20463. iOS.i, 105.3. 
Principal campaign committees of Senate candidates 
(and committees only supporting Senate candi­
dates) must mail in their original Forms I and 2 to 
the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Re­
cords. RO. Box 77S78.Washington, DC 20013-7578. 
l05.2.The address for courier or express delivery 
is 232 Hart Senate Office Building,Washington. DC 
20510-7116.105.2. 

When filing a document with the Secretary of the 
Senate, it is not necessary to send a copy to the 
FEC.The Secretary automatically makes copies of 
all filings and forwards them to the FEC for review. 

Electronic Filing 
Under FEC regulations, the Statement of Organi­
zation (FEC Form I) and Statement of Candidacy 
(Form 2) must be filed electronically if the campaign 

raises or spends more than $50,000 in any calendar 
year, or has reason to expect to do so. 104.18(a). 
The electronic filing requirement does not apply to 
political committees that are required to file with 
the Secretary of the Senate. For more information 
on electronic filing, see Chapter 12, Section 5. 

Committees required to file electronically un­
der Section 104.18 as described above must also 
include their e-mail address on their Statement of 
Organization. I02.2(a)(l)(vii). 

Registration Confirmation 
The FEC processes each committee's Form 1 upon 
receipt, and within a week sends a confirmation 
e-mail to the address(es) provided on the form.The 
e-mail provides the committee's FEC identification 
number, identifies the Campaign Finance Analyst 
assigned to review the committee's reports and 
provides links to helpful compliance information 
available on the FEC's website. Committees that do 
not provide an e-mail address receive comparable 
information by postal mail. 
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Campaign Guide for Congressionai Candidates 

2. WHERE TO FILE REPORTS 3. WHEN TO REPORT 

Filing with the Federal Government 
• Principal campaign committees of House and 

Presidential candidates file reports and state­
ments with the Federal Election Commission, 
999 E Street, NW.Washington, DC 20463. 
105.1 and i05.3. 

• Principal campaign committees of Senate 
candidates file reports and statements with the 
Secretary of the Senate. 105.2.When filing a 
document with the Secretary of the Senate, it 
is not necessary to send a copy to the FEC.The 
Secretary automatically makes copies of all fil­
ings and forwards them to the FEC for review. 

Committees may also be required to file reports and 
statements with the filing office of the state in which 
the committee has headquarters, unless that state 
received a waiver from the requirement to maintain 
copies of FEC statements and reports. 108.1.As of 
2014, ail 50 states,American Samoa and the U.S. 
Virgin islands have been granted waivers from the 
Commission.^ 

Filing with the Principal Campaign 
Committee 
Authorized committees of a campaign other than the 
principal campaign committee submit their reports 
and statements to the principal campaign commit-
tee.The principal campaign committee, in turn, files 
these reports and statements, along with its own, 
with the appropriate federal and state offices.When 
filing reports of receipts and disbursements (FEC 
Form 3), the principal campaign committee must 
also file a consolidated report (FEC Form 3Z), which 
summarizes information included in its own report 
and those filed by other authorized committees. See 
102. i (b) and I Q4.3(f). Note that only authorized 
committees of the current campaign need to be 
included in the consolidated report. 

Committee treasurers must file reports on time 
(the Commission does not have legal authority to 
grant extensions). General rules on when to file 
reports are outlined below.The FEC sends more 
detailed information to treasurers by e-mail shortly 
before reports are due. (For this reason, it is es­
pecially important to list a current e-mail address 
on the committee's FEC Form I.) Additionally, the 
Record, the FEC's newsletter, publishes reporting 
announcements, as does the FEC's website, 
www.fec.gov/info/fiiing.shtml.This section summa­
rizes filing requirements applicable to all authorized 
committees of House and Senate campaigns. Presi­
dential committees file reports according to a differ­
ent schedule than the one presented in this section. 
See 104.5(b). 

Quarterly Reports 
Once an individual has become a candidate, his 
or her principal campaign committee (and other 
authorized committees) must file quarterly re­
ports. 104.5(a). Quarterly reports cover activity 
through the end of the calendar quarter and are 
due on April 15, July 15 and October l5.The fourth 
quarterly report—called the year-end report—is 
due on January 31 of the following year (additional 
reports are required during the candidate's elec­
tion year; see below).Ail authorized committees 
must file quarterly reports, even if the candidate 
decides to retire, withdraws from the race prior to 
the primary election, loses the primary or drops 
out of the race prior to the general election. See 52 
U.S.C. §30104(a)(2). Committees must continue to 
file quarterly reports until the Commission notifies 
them in writing that their termination report has 
been accepted. 

The Commission may waive a quarterly report if a 
pre-election report (see below) is due during the 
period beginning on the 5th day and ending on the 
15th day after the close of the calendar quarter. 
I04.5(a)(l)(iii). 

2 Copies of reports for House and Senate candidates run­
ning for federal office In Guam. Northern Mariana islands or 
Puerto Rico must be filed with the appropriate office in those 
territories. Presidential committees must file a copy of each 
report In Guam, Northern Mariana Islands or Puerto Rico If 
the campaign makes an expenditure in those territories during 
the reporting period. i08.i and 108.2. 
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Filing Reports 

2 

Election Year Reporting 
Election years are years in which regularly sched­
uled federal elections are held (even-numbered 
years). 

Pre-Election Reports 
In addition to quarterly reports, a committee must 
file pre-election reports: 

• A pre-primary report must be filed before 
the election in which the candidate seeics 
nomination. 

• A pre-general report must be filed if the can­
didate runs in the general election. 

• A pre-runoff report must be filed when a 
candidate is involved in a runoff election. 
(Note: this may be either a primary or a gen­
eral election.) 

A pre-election report is due 12 days before the 
election and covers activity through the 20th day 
before the election. If sent by registered or certi­
fied mail, priority mail with a delivery confirma­
tion, express mail with a delivery confirmation, or 
overnight delivery service with an online tracking 
system, the report must be postmarked no later 
than the I Sth day before the election.' 104.5(a)(2) 

0). 
Authorized committees must file appropriate pre-
and post-election reports even if the candidate is 
unopposed or if the election is not held. AO 1986-
21. 

Post-General Election Reports 
There is no requirement for post-primary reports, 
but a committee must file a post-general report if 
the candidate runs in the general eiection.A post-

3 In several instances, the Commission has been asked to 
determine a state's primary date for purposes of the Act 
In chose states in which a party caucus or convention has 
authority to select a nominee (Virginia) or has authority 
to select a nominee and is held in addition to a primary 
(Connecticut and Utah),pre-elealon reports must be filed 
for the caucus or convention. See AOs 2004-20,1992-25, 
2000-29 and "Party Caucus or Convention" in Chapter 4. 
See also, the Commission's Interpretive Rule on the Date 
of Political Party Nominations of Candidates for Special 
Primary Elections in New York at http.'//go.usa.gov/8hU9, 
and f£C v. Citizens for Senator V/bffbrd, No. I; CV-94-2057, slip 
op.at 8-10 (M.D. Pa. Sept. 27,1995) (Holding that state party 
convention constituted a "primary election" under the Act 
and Commission regulations even though state law required 
the party to file a subsequent certificate of nomination with 
the state.) 

general election report covers activity through the 
20th day after the eiection and is due 30 days after 
the election. I04.5(a)(2)(ii). Committees filing the 
post-general report must include the Post-Election 
Detailed Summary Page. See Chapter 13, Section 
27, for more Information. (Committees of cam­
paigns not running in the general election include 
this form with the year-end report following the 
election.) 

Last-Minute Contributions (48-Hour Notice) 
Campaign committees must file special notices 
regarding contributions of $ 1,000 or more received 
less than 20 days but more than 48 hours before 
12:01 a.m. of the day of any election in which the 
candidate is running. 104.5(f). (These are often 
called "48-Hour Notices.") This rule applies to all 
types of contributions to any authorized committee 
of the candidate, including: 

• Contributions from the candidate; 
• Loans from the candidate and other non-bank 

sources; and 
• Endorsements or guarantees of loans from 

banks. See Chapter 3, Section 2, 

Committees filing electronically must file their 48-
hour notices electronically. See Section 5,"Electron-
ic Filing" below. 

Paper-filing committees may file their 48-hour no­
tices using FEC Form 6,Alternatively, a paper-filing 
committee may file online using the FEC's web-
based forms (www.fec.gov/elecfil/onllne.shtml), or 
may use its own paper or stationery for the notice, 
provided that it contains the following information: 

• The candidate's name and the office sought; 
• The identification of the contributor; and 
• The amount and date of receipt of the contri­

bution. 

Committees filing paper forms may fax the notice 
to the appropriate office using the following num­
bers: FEC, 202/219-0174; Secretary of the Senate, 
202/224-1851,The committee should keep fax 
receipts of all transmissions. 

The FEC or the Secretary of the Senate must re­
ceive the notice within 48 hours of the committee's 
receipt of the contribution.The committee must 
itemize all last-minute contributions in the commit­
tee's next scheduled report. 104.5(f), See reporting 
example Chapter 13, Section 15, 
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Lobbyist Bundled Contributions 

(as described in Section I, above), forwarded by 
or credited to a particular lobbyist/registrant or 
lobbyist/registrant PAG, aggregating in excess of 
the reporting threshold during any covered period. 
l04.22(b)(l).The report must include: 

• The name and address of the lobbyist/regis­
trant or lobbyist/registrant PAG; 

• The employer (if an individual); and 
• The aggregate amount of bundled contribu­

tions fprwarded by or received and credited 
to each lobbyist/registrant or lobbyist/reg­
istrant PAG during the covered period. (See 
below). 

Candidate committees must file Form 3L with the 
first campaign finance report that they file following 
the end of each covered period. 104.22(e). 

EXAMPLE 
Lenny Kosnowski, a registered lobbyist for the 
Schotz Brewing Company, forwards four checks 
for $5,200 each (none are from Kosnowski or 
his spouse) to a candidate committee on July I, 
2014.The committee, a quarterly 
filer, must file Form 3L because 
the candidate committee received 
two or more bundled contribu­
tions from a registered lobbyist 
during the covered period ag­
gregating in excess of the $ 17,300 
disclosure threshold. Note that 
the committee reports bundled 
contributions received during the 
October quarterly period (July 
I -September 30) as well as during 
the second semi-annual covered 
period (July I-December 3l).The 
second semi-annual covered pe­
riod information is reported with 
the committee's Year-End report. 

for the covered period in which it was received, 
and must be reported on Form 3L if the reporting 
threshold is exceeded for that covered period. If 
the receipt of the bundled contribution is reported 
on Form 3L, then the refund of the bundled contri­
bution should also be reported on Form 31 for the 
covered period in which the refund occurred.^ 

Where to File 
House and Presidential candidate committees file 
reports and statements with the Federal Election 
Gommission, 999 E Street, NW,Washington, DG 
20463. However, Senate candidate committees 
must file reports and statements with the Secretary 
of the Senate, Office of Public Records, P.O. Box 
77578,Washington, DG 20013-07578.When filing a 
document with the Secretary of the Senate, it is not 
necessary to send a copy to the FEG. 104.22(d). 

Recordkeeping 
Gandidate committees must maintain records of 
any bundled contributions forwarded by or re-

Form 31 Covered Periods and Filing Deadlines 

Returned or Refunded 
Contributions 
If a bundled contribution is not deposited and is 
returned, then it does not aggregate toward the re­
porting threshold for disclosure of bundled contri­
butions and it is not reported on Form 3L. On the 
other hand, if the bundled contribution is received, 
deposited and later refunded, then the bundled con­
tribution aggregates toward the reporting threshold 

ceived and credited to a lobbyist/registrant or . 
lobbyist/registrant PAG that aggregate in excess of 
the reporting threshold for any covered period for 
three years after filing. 104.22(f). 

7 See Reporting Contributions Bundled by Lobbyists, Regis­
trants and the PACs of Lobbyists and Registrants, 74 Fed. 
Reg. 7285.7298 (Feb. i 7.2009), available online at 
http://go.iisa.gov/8hVT. 
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Attachment 4 
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DECLARATION OF KRISTIN D. ROSER 

1. I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal 

Election Commission ("Commission"). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, I 

oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. I make this declaration 

based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and would testify 

competently to the following matters. 

2. I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following 

sent by the Commission to Jeff Jones for Senate: 

A) Non-Filer Letter, dated October 24, 2014, referencing the 2014 12 Day Pre-

General Report (sent via regular mail to the address of record); 

B) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated December 18,2014 referencing the 2014 12 Day 

Pre-General Report (sent via overnight mail to the address of record). 

3. I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission's public records and find that Jeff Jones 

for Senate has not yet filed the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report with the Commission. 

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746,1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and 

correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was 

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 22"'' day of January, 201S. 

Kristin D. Roser 
Chief, Compliance Branch 
Reports Analysis Division 
Federal Election Commission 



Image# 14330063177 

RQ-7 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

October 24,2014 

DANIEL J. JONES , TREASURER 
JEFF JONES FOR SENATE 
10400 HOLLAND 
TAYLOR, MI 48180 

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 000561100 

REFERENCE: PRE-GENERAL REPORT (10/01/2014 - 10/15/2014) 

Dear Treasurer: 

It. has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that you may have 
failed to file the above referenced report of receipts and disbursements as required by 
the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended. 52U.S.C. §30104(a) (formerly 2 
U.S.C. §434(a)) 

You will be allowed until 5:00 pm est on the fourth (4th) business day from the date 
of this notice to file this report to avoid publication. If you have already filed the report 
by express, certified or registered mail or are planning to file it within four (4) business 
days from the date of this notice, please notify us immediately of the certified, 
registered or express tracking number and the date that the report was sent. 

The report must be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, N.W., 
Washington, DC 20463 for House candidates, or the Secretary of the Senate, 232 Hart 
Senate Office Building, Washington, DC 20510 (if sent via ovemight delivery service) 
or Senate Office of Public Records, P.O. Box 77578, Washington, DC 20013-7578 (if 
sent via USPS) for Senate Candidates. Please note that electronic filers must submit 
their reports electronically, as per 11 CFR §104.18. A copy of the report must also be 
filed with the Secretary of State or equivalent State officer unless the state is exempt, 
from the federal requirement to receive and maintain paper copies. You can verify the 
Commission's receipt of any documents submitted by your committee on the FEC 
website at www.fec.gov. 

In addition, the failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penalties, an 
audit or other legal enforcement action. The civil money penalty calculation for late 
reports does not include a grace period and begins on the day following the due date for 
the report. 

http://www.fec.gov
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JEFF JONES FOR SENATE 

Page 2 of2 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Marlene Colucci in the 
Reports Analysis Division on our toll-free number (800)424-9530. The Analyst's direct 
number is (202)694-1394; 

Sincerely, 

Deborah Chacona 
Assistant Staff Director 

250 
Reports Analysis Division 



Attachment 5 

DECLARATION OF RHIANNON MAGRUDER 

1) I am the Reviewing Officer in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal 
Election Commission ("Commission"). In my capacity as Reviewing Officer, I 
conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the 
Administrative Fine program. 

2) In any calendar year during which there is a regularly scheduled election for which 
such candidate is seeking election, the treasurer of a principal campaign committee 
shall file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before the election. The 2014 
12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 23, 2014. If the report is sent by 
registered or certified mail, by Express or Priority Mail with delivery confirmation or 
by overnight delivery service with an online tracking system, and scheduled for next 
business day delivery, it must be postmarked, or deposited with the mailing seiwice, 
no later than the 15th day before &e election to be timely filed. Reports sent by first 
class mail must be received by the close of business on the filing date to be timely 
filed. All reports required to be filed by the principal campaign committee of a 
candidate for the office of U.S. Senator shall be ffied with the Secretary of the Senate. 

3) It is the practice of the Reports Analysis Division to document all calls to or from 
committees regarding a letter they receive or any questions relating to the FECFile 
software or administrative fine regulations, including due dates of reports and filing 
requirements. 

4) I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission's public records and that the 
documents identified herein are the true and accurate copies of: 
a) Amended Statement of Organi2ation filed by Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, 

in his official capacity as Treasurer. According to the Commission's records, the 
document was received on February 10,2015 and lists Jeff Jones as Treasurer; 

b) Cover Page, Secretary of Senate Envelope Replacement Page, and copy of 
original mailing envelope of the 2014 October Quarterly Report filed by Jeff 
Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer. According to 
the Commission's records, the document was received on October 31, 2014 and 
covers the period of July 1 through September 03,2014. 

c) Cover Page, Summaiy Page, and Detailed Summary Pages, Secretary of Senate 
Envelope Replacement Page, and copy of original mailing envelope of the 2014 
12 Day Pre-General Report filed by Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his 
official capacity as Treasurer. According to the Commission's records, the 
document was received on January 16, 2015 and covers the period of October 1 
through 15,2014. 

d) Cover Page, Secretary of Senate Envelope Replacement Page, and copy of 
original mailing envelope of the 2014 30 Day Post-General Termination Report 
filed by Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer. 
According to the Commission's records, the document was received on January 
12, 2015 and covers the period of October 15 through November 15,2014. 



5) Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746,1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is 
true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 
20th day of February, 2015. ^ 

j^aimon Magruder 
Reviewing Officer 
Office of Administrative Review 
Federal Election Commission 
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5. TYPE OF COMMIHEE 

Candidate Committee: 

(a) This committee Is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candiiiate information trnlow.) 

(b) 

Name of 
Candidate 

This committee Is an authorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate 
information below.) 

Jo^ss, i I 1 i I 1 I i I i i i I I i 1 I I I 

Candidate 
Party Affilialion /m OfTice 

Sought: House X Senate President 
Ml 

District 

This committee supports/dpposes only one candidate, and is NOT an authorized committee. (c) 

SSJ. ,, I I I I I I I ! I M l I I I I i I I I I I I I I i I I I ! I ! I 
Party Committee: 

(d) This committee is a 

Political Action Committee (PAC): 

(Nationai, State 
or subordinate) committee of the 

(Oemocratic, 
Republican, etc.) Party. 

(e) 

(0 

This committee Is a separate segregated fund. (Identify connected organization on line 6.) Its connected organization Is a: 

Corporation Corporation wA> Capital Stock tjabor Organization 

Membership Organization Trade Association Cooperative 

In addition, this committee is a Lobbyist/Registrant PAC. 

This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate, and Is NOT a separate segregated fund or party 
committee. (I.e., nonconnected committee) 

In addition, this committee is a Lobtryist/Rejpstrant PAC. 

In addition, this oommiUee is a Leadership PAC. (Idenlify sponsor on line 6.) 

Joint Fundralsing Representative: 

«> 
tN 

(2? 
W 
o 
o 
in 

(g) 

(h) 

L 

This committee collects oorrtributians, pays fundralsing expenses and disburses net proceeds for two or more political 
cormnittees/brganizations, at least one of which Is an authorized committee of a federal candidate. 

This committee collects oorrtrtbutions, pays fundralsing expenses and disburses net proceeds for two or more political 
comm'tttees/organizatlons, none of which is an authorized committee of a federal candidate. 

Committees Participating Irr Joint Fundraiser 

1. I I I I I I I 1 I M I I I I M I I 1 I I I FEC ID numtarr C 

2. I I I 1 I I M I I I I I I I M I 1 I I I I FEC ID number Q 

3. I I I I M I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I IFECIDnumberC 

4. M I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I IFECIDnumberC 
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Wftte or Typo Committee Name 

6. Name of Any Connected Organization, Affiliated Committee, Joint Fundralsing RepiesentatWe, or l«aderehlp PAC Sponsor 

M ( I M M I 

11 M I I I I I M I M I I 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Mailing Address I 1 I 1 I I I I I I I I M I I I I I I M I 1 1 I I 

I I I I I I I M I I I I I I M I M I I 11 
I I I M I 1 I I I M I I I LJ LL 

STATC 

1-1 I i I 
CITY STATC ZIP CODE 

Relationship: Connected Organization Affiliated Committee Joint Fundralsing Representative Leadership PAC Sponsor 

7. Custodian of Records: Identify tiy name, address (phone number - optional) and position of the person In possession ol committee 
bodes and records. 

Full Name 

Mafllrig /Vddress 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I t I I ( I t 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

1 . . , , < 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

III 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 III 1 1 1 1 1 l-l 1 1 1 1 

Title or Position CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

I I 1 I I 1 I Telephone number I i i I~ 1 'i i 1"L •L..I. I. 

8. Treasurer: Ust the name and address (phone number -- optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of 
any designated agent (e.g., assistant treasurer). 

Cf) 
fM 
NT 
«sir 
o 
rH 
qj 
(V 
o 

Full Name 
of Treasurer 

Mailing Address 

I I I I. 

I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I t I 1 I I I 

1 I 1 I r I 1 I I 

• ' • I ' ' • ' ' ' 
CITY 

J L 

STATE ZIP CODE 

L 

Title or Position 

iti/LfiASiCi^/^^ I I I I I I I I I I Telephone number 

J 
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Full Name ol 
Designated . 
Agent ' ' i i i i i i i i i i i i t i i t i i t i i i 

1 1 1 1 1 

1 1 1 1 1 

1 1 1 1 1. 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1' 1 1 

1...1..I. „i, 

1 1 1 1 

.1 I 1 

r 1 1 

1 i 1 

1 1 1 

! 1 1 

1 1 1 

1 1 1 .LI 
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1 1 1 1 1 .Mill 1 1 1 1 1 1 Mil 1 1 1 1 1 LJ_J 1 l-l hill 
CITY STATE ZIP CODE 
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I ' ' ' ' I ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I Telephone number I i i I" I i i I" 1 i i 

9. Banks or Other Depositories: Ust all banks or other depositories In which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents 
safety deposit boxes or maintains funds. 

Name of Bank, Depository, etc. 

1/ -Ac. I I I t I I I I I I i I i I i i I I I i I i i I I.J..J...I. 

iMallIng Address ' ^ ̂  » 1 1 1 i 

1 1 1 i 1 1 1 1 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 t 1 1 1 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
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I ' ' I I ' I I ' ' I I ' I ' ' ' I I I I I I I I 
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hO ' •" 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

February 20,2015 

Jeff Jones, Treasurer 
Jeff Jones for Senate 

^ 10400 Holland 
Taylor, MI 48180 

C00561100 
AF#:2876 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

On December 17, 2014, the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") found reason 
to believe ("RTB") that Jeff Jones for Senate and Daniel J. Jones, , in his official capacity as 
Treasurer ("respondents"), violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) for failing 
to file the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report. The Commission also made a preliniin^ 
determination that the civil money penalty was $1,090 based on the schedule of penalties at 
11 C.F.R. § 111.43.. 

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental infonnation subipitted by ypu 
• and Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the ponrmissipn maks! g 

final detennination. A copy of the Reviewing Officer's recommendation is attached. 

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recpr^mcndatipn 
within 10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should he .sent to the Pprnniissipri 
Secretary, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 or via facsimile (202-208-3333). Plcasp 
include the AF # in your response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in ypur 
original written response or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer's recommendation. 
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission will then make a final determination in this matter. ' 

• Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press 0, then press 1660) or 2Q2-
694-1660 ifyou have any questions. ' 

Sincerely, 

l\kM^ 
Rhiannon Magrud^r.^, 
Reviewing Officer 
Office of Administrative Review 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

?M 2-- 05 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

March 10,2015 

SENSITIVE 
The Commission 

Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

Patricia C. Orrock 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Subject: 

Rhiannon Magruder 
Reviewing Officer 
Office of Administrative Review 

Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 2876 - Jeff Jones for Senate and 
JetT Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer (C00561100) 

On December 17, 2014, the Commission found reason to believe ("RTB") that the 
respondents violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) for failing to timely file 
the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report and made a preliminary determination that the civil money, 
penalty was $1,090 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. 

On January 15, 2015, the Commission received their written response ("challenge"). 
After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation ("ROR") dated February 
20, 2015 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was forwarded to the respondents, and is 
hereby incorporated by reference. They submitted no evidence that a factual error was made in 
the RTB finding, that the penalty was miscalculated at RTB, or that they used best efforts to file 
on time. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b). 

At the time of the RTB finding, the Commission used an estimated level of activity to 
calculate the fine because the report had not yet been filed. 11 C.F.R § 111.43(d)(2)(i). The 
Reviewing Officer recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they 
violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and assess a $550 civil money 
penalty based on the level of activity of the 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report. 

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, they may file a written response 
with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in their challenge 



or not directly responsive to the ROR. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f)- As of this date, a written response 
has not been received. 

OAR Recommendations 

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 2876 that Jeff Jones for Senate and 
Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer, in making the final determination; 

2. Make a final determination in AF# 2876 that Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his 
official capacity as Treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and 
assess a $550 civil money penalty (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $1,090); 
and 

3. Send the appropriate letter. 



• BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 2876 
Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in 
his official capacity as Treasurer 
(C00561100) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20, 2015, the Commission 

decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in AF 2876: 

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 2876 
that Jeff Jones for Senate and Jeff Jones, in his official 
capacity as Treasurer, in making the final determination. 

2. Make a final determination in AF# 2876 that Jeff Jones for Senate and 
Jeff Jones, in his official capacity as Treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. 
§ 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and assess a $550 civil 
money penalty (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $1,090). 

3. Send the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Goodman, Hunter, Petersen, Ravel, and Walther voted 

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub dissented. 

Attest: 

bfdi) 
Date ' Shawn Woodhead Werth ( 

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission / • • • 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

March 24, 2015 

Jeff Jones, Treasurer 
Jeff Jones for Senate 
10400 Holland 
Taylor, MI 48180 

C00561100 
AF#; 2876 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

On December 17, 2014, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found 
reason to believe ("RTB") that Jeff Jones for Senate and you, in your official capacity as 
Treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) for failing to file the 2014 
Pre-General Report. By letter dated December 18,2014, the Commissipn sent notification of the 
RTB finding that included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $1,090 in accordance with 
the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. On January 15, 2015, the Office of 
Administrative Review received your written response challenging the RTB finding. 

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission's RTB finding with its supporting 
documentation and your written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer 
recommended that the Commission reduce the RTB civil money penalty because it was 
calculated using an estimated level of activity, make a final determination that Jeff Jones for 
Senate and you, in your official capacity as Treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 
2 U.S.C. .§ 434(a)) and based on the actual level of activity disclosed on the 2014 Pre-General 
Report filed January 16, 2015 ($1,020), assess a civil money penalty in the amount of $550 in 
accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. A copy of the Reviewing Officer Recommendation was 
sent to you on February 20,2015. 

On March 20, 2015, the Commission'adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation 
and made a final determination that Jeff Jones for Senate and you, in your official capacity as. 
Treasurer, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)) and based on the level of 
activity disclosed on the 2014 Pre-General Report ($1,020), assessed a civil money penalty in the 
amount of $550 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $1,090). It is based on the same 
factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB except that the actual rather than the 
estimated level of activity was used. A copy of the Final Determination Recommendation is 
attached. • 



At this juncture, the following courses of action are available to you: 

1. If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty 
If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition, 

within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the U.S. District Court for the district in which the 
committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination be modified 
or set aside. See 52 U.S,C. § 30109(a)(4)(C)(iii) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii)). Your 
failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed 
a waiver of the respondents' right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 
52 U.S.C. § 30109 (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g). 11 CFR § 111.38. 

2. If You Choose Not to Pay the Civil Money Penalty and Not to Appeal 
Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will 

be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection 
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within 
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will 
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5 
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact you to request payment. Treasury 
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The 
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury's 
attempts fail. Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt 
remains unpaid. Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the 
Department of Justice for litigation. 

Actions which may be taken to enforce recovery of a delinquent debt by Treasury may 
also include: (1) offset ^of any payments, which the debtor is due, including tax refunds and 
salary; (2) referral of the debt to agency counsel for litigation; (3) reporting of the debt to a credit 
bureau; (4) administrative wage gamishment; and (5) reporting of die debt, if discharged, to the 
IRS as potential taxable income. In addition, under the provisions of DCIA and other statutes 
applicable to the PEC, the debtor may be subject to the assessment of other statutory interest, 
penalties, and administrative costs. 

In accordance with the DCIA, at your request; the agency will offer you the opportunity 
to inspect and copy records relating to the debt, die opportunity for a reiyiew of the debt, and the 
opportunity to enter into a written repayment agreement. • 

3. If You Choose to Pay the Civil Money Penalty 
If you should decide to pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance form, 

along with your payment, to the address on page 4 within 30 days of receipt of this letter. 

.2 



NOTICE REGARDING PARTIAL PAYMENTS AND SETTLEMENT OFFERS 

4. Partial Payments 
If you make a payment in an amount less than the civil money penalty, the amount of 

your partial payment will be credited towards the full civil money penalty that the Commission 
assessed upon making a final determination. 

5. Settlement Offers 
Any offer to settle or compromise a debt owed to the Commission, including a payment 

in an amount , less than the civil money penalty assessed or any restrictive endorsements 
contained on your check or money order or proposed in correspondence transmitted with your 
check or money order, will be rejected. Acceptance and deposit or cashing of such a restricted 
payment does not constitute acceptance of the settlement offer. Payments containing restrictive 
endorsements will be deposited and treated as a partial payment towards the civil money penalty 
that the Commission assessed upon making a final determination. All unpaid civil money 
penalty amounts remaining will be subject to the debt collection procedures set forth in Section 
2, above. -

The confidentiality provisions at 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12) (formerly 
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)) no longer apply and this matter is now public. Pursuant to 
11 C.F.R. §§111.42(b) and 111.20(c), the file will be placed on the public record within 30 days 
from the date of this notification. 

If you have any. questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please 
contact Rhiannori Magruder on our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or 
(202)694-1660. 

On behalf of the Commission, 

Ann M. Ravel 
. Chair 
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS 

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money 
penalty is $550 for the 2014 Pre-General Report. 

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal 
Election Commission. It should be sent by mail to: 

Federal Election Commission 
PO Box 979058 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

If you choose to send your payment by courier or ovemight delivery, please use this 
address:' 

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox 
FEC# 979058 , • 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-M0-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter. 

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK 
Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account 

will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit 
will appear on your regul^ statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. 
In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy 
in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because,.of insufficient funds, we 
may try to make the transfer twice. 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

FOR: Jeff Jones for Senate 

FECID#:'C00561100 

AF#:2876 .. 

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $550 

UN . 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSlON 
Lockbox: GLX-979058 Ledger Date 04/06/2015 

TID 
Y-3037915 

Batch Total 
$550.00 

Amount 
$550.00 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington DC 20463 

TfflS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE 

DATE SCANNED Wz-l/s" 

SCANNER NO. 

SCAN OPERATOR ££J 
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